
  Appendix E 
 
 
From: parfitt, gemma >  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 9:22 AM 
To: esther.beyond  
Cc: Licensing <licensing@gravesham.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Variation to licence Amala Buka 
 
Good morning, 
 
With regards to the varia�on for Amal Buka, the owner/licensee has agreed to amend the sec�on 
protec�on of children from harm as follows: 
 
“We will operate a Challenge 25 policy and ask any customer that appears under the age of 25 for 
PASS approved photographic ID such as the Ci�zenCard, Driving Licence, or Passport. We will display 
a Challenge 25 poster on the premises” 
 
“We will refuse to serve alcohol to any person that cannot prove that they are 18, and keep a record 
of refusals, which will be made available for inspec�on to relevant authori�es on request” 
 
“All staff will be trained on underage sales at least every 6 months, and a record of this training will 
be kept and made available for inspec�on to relevant authori�es on request” 
 
“Any shows put on at the restaurant will have a minimum age of entry of 18” 
 
“CCTV recordings will be made available to relevant authori�es on request” 
 
“Police will be no�fied of any incidents” 
 
With this amended sec�on Trading Standards will register no objec�on. 
 
Kind regards 
Gemma 
 
Gemma Parfitt | Trading Standards Officer | Trading Standards | Medway Council 
| Medway Council, Gun Wharf, Dock Road, Chatham, Kent, ME4 4TR 
 
 

 
 
  



From: esther.beyond 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 1:38 PM 
To: parfitt, gemma <  
Subject: Re: Variation to licence 
 
Good A�ernoon,  
 
Sorry for the late reply  
 
Yes I am happy with the chances and everything suggested. 
 
Thank 
You  
 
Sent from myMail for iOS 
 
Friday, 10 November 2023 at 14:38 Z from parfit, gemma < >: 
Good a�ernoon Esther, 
 
Please find atached a leter detailing what we spoke about yesterday. I just need to confirm if you 
accept the changes. 
 
Kind regards 
Gemma 
 
Gemma Parfitt | Trading Standards Officer | Trading Standards | Medway Council 
| Medway Council, Gun Wharf, Dock Road, Chatham, Kent, ME4 4TR 
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